From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Goldberg, Deborah (TRE)
Subject: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel"s Independence Day Celebration
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:13:12 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for registering for Israel’s Independence Day Celebration on Monday, May 12
We are looking forward to seeing you and celebrating together.

Please see below for the location details.
Location: UMass Club, One Beacon St, Boston MA, 02108

Doors open at 6:30 PM
Kosher food will be served

Please note that no large bags are allowed at the reception. Prior registration is required to
attend, and registration is now closed for the celebration. Guests will be kindly asked to show
a government issued ID upon arrival.

Please email us at cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il if you have any questions.

Best,

Brooke Perlman

Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

[ 9 Gomes, Lizandra (TRE)

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day

Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 9:37:21 AM

Good morning,

Treasurer Goldberg received the invitation to the Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day. The Treasurer would love to attend with her husband, Michael Winter.
Please let me know what is needed to complete the RSVP for them both.

Thank you!
Makayla Fucile

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

makayla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us
617-367-6900. Ext. 227



From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:46:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Treasurer Goldberg,



The Consul General of Israel to New England
Mr. Benjamin Sharoni and Mrs. Dalit Sharoni-Parsser

Request the pleasure of your company at a reception on the occasion of

THE STATE OF ISRAEL'S
77" INDEPENDENCE DAY

Monday, May 12, 2025, 6:30 pm
Boston, MA 02108
Location Provided Upon RSVP

RSVP Here by April 30"

This invitation is valid for one guest and non-transferable.
Guests must RSVP and bring a government issued ID to attend.
Large bags are not permitted.

Please email cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il with any questions.




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

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:46:48 PM

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




From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE); Goldberg, Deborah (TRE)
Subject: Meeting Request - Israel"s National Defense College
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:19:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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image004.png
Team 3 INDC.docx

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
| hope this email finds you well.

| wanted to reach out regarding a meeting with a high ranking officials delegation from Israel’s
National Defense College (INDC) arriving in Boston on the second week of June (8th-12th). They
requested a meeting with you again based on your extremely helpful insights with last year’s cohort.

If you recall, the INDC is Israel’s premier academic institution for strategic studies. It brings together
high-ranking civil servants and senior IDF officers to explore the broad spectrum of national security
challenges facing the State of Israel. The program offers a comprehensive, interdisciplinary approach
—examining the interplay between defense, foreign policy, the economy, and social resilience —in
order to cultivate informed, strategic leadership for the public sector.

The upcoming visit is a part of their academic research and training in partnership with Haifa
University. The group of 12 government officials, IDF officers, and 2 senior officers from Greece and
Germany are assigned to research other countries’ national security and important domestic issues.
They will be exploring and addressing elements of anti-Semitism in liberal states.

Would you be available on Wednesday, June 11 at around 9AM to meet with the group?
Respectfully,

Erin

Gillian Pergament

Director of Academic Affairs

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston. MA 02116

T: (617) 535-0217
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From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE); Goldberg, Deborah (TRE)
Subject: Meeting Request - Israel"s National Defense College
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:19:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

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
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:14:44 AM
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

Erin Gubert

Director of Political Affairs

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston. MA 02116
L
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From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)

Subject: NAST Delegation Invitation Letter -MA

Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:39:11 AM
Attachments: Treasurer Goldberg Study Tour Invitation.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Treasurer Goldberg-

Attached please find an invitation for an Israel study tour which will take place this December
sponsored by the Foreign Ministry of Israel, America-Israel Friendship League and, NAST.

We hope you can participate.

Respectfully,
Erin



From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)

Subject: NAST Delegation Invitation Letter -MA

Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:39:12 AM
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
Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE); Bork, Chandra (TRE)
Subject: RE: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:22:26 PM
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

Hi Makayla,

Good afternoon. | will relay this information to our security team. Regarding the photo identification,
each individual that is attending as a guest must register using the link in their invitation and include
a government issued photo ID.

Best,

Brooke Perlman
Executive Assistant to the Consul General

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:19 PM

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>; Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre.state.ma.us>
Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of
Israel's 77th Independence Day

Consulate General of Israel

to New England =l
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Hi again Brooke,

We wanted to let you know that Treasurer Goldberg and Mr. Michael Winter will be
accompanied by a Massachusetts State Trooper for this event. I am happy to provide his name
if this will be helpful. Given this update, we wanted to check in if it is necessary for the
Treasurer and Mr. Winter to provide a photo of their identification?

Thank you!



Makayla

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

617-367-6900. Ext. 227

From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m fucile@tre state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:50 AM

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of
Israel's 77th Independence Day

Good morning Brooke,

Thank you! The invitation for Mr. Winter can be sent_

Best,

Makayla

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

makavla.m.fucile(@tre.state.ma.us




617-367-6900. Ext. 227

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us>

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: RE: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of
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

Good morning. Treasurer Goldberg can use the link in the invitation to register. For her husband,
please send us his email address so that we can send over an invitation. We look forward to seeing
them at the reception.

Thank you,

Brooke Perlman

Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m fucile@tre.state.ma.us>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 9:37 AM

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of
Israel's 77th Independence Day

Consulate General of Israel
to New England [£1#
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

Boston. MA 02133

617-367-6900. Ext. 227



From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)
Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE)
Subject: RE: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 10:18:40 AM
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

makayla.m. fucile@tre state. ma.us

617-367-6900. Ext. 227



From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)
To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE); Bork, Chandra (TRE)
Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 4:26:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Hi Brooke,

The Treasurer let us know she has submitted the registrations for herself and Michael. She did
not see a confirmation with an address come through yet. Would you be able to share this
information so we can pass it along to Trooper Keith Segee who will be driving and
accompanying the Treasurer next week?

Please let me know what else you need from us. Thank you!
Makayla

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

makavyla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us
617-367-6900. Ext. 227

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:20 PM

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

Thank you! The invitation for Mr. Winter can be sent to_

Best,
Makayla

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston. MA 02133

mal'ay]a m.fucil 2@ tre.state.ma.us
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
to New England [£#
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
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:31:33 AM
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

HI Makalya,

Good morning. Thank you for letting me know. We will be sending out the location later this week to
all the attendees.

Best,

Brooke Perlman
Executive Assistant to the Consul General

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile @tre.state.ma.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 4:26 PM

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
to New England [ ¢
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

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m fucile@tre.state.ma.us>

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>; Bork, Chandra (TRE) <chork@tre state.ma.us>
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

Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>; Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre state.ma.us>

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

e 2| ‘ i>

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

s 2t f s

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

il>

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

to New England [£I#
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

makayla.m.fucile@tre state.ma.us

617-367-6900. Ext. 227



From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)
Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE); Bork, Chandra (TRE)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Israel”s National Defense College
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 8:56:49 AM
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

Hi Makayla-
Would 2:30 still work on your end?

Thank you,
Erin

Erin Gubert

Director of Political Affairs

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116

(617) 535-0204

6E0
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile @tre.state.ma.us>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 1:01 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Consulate General of Israel
to New England £
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Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>; Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College

Hi Erin,

Thank you so much. We appreciate your help!

The 2:00pm - 5:00pm time frame would be ideal for the Treasurer, if possible.

Thank you!
Makayla

Makayla Fucile



Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

617-367-6900. Ext. 227

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Palitical@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 12:44 PM

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College

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
Please thank the Treasurer for her willingness to meet with the group.
I'll see if | can move some things around and try to get back to you soon.
What time in the afternoon is suitable for the Treasurer?
-Erin
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

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre.state.ma.us>; Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College

Good morning Erin,

Treasurer Goldberg's schedule is very tight on June 1 111 but the Treasurer would love to host
this group so we are looking to move a few things around on our end. We wanted to check in

if there is any availability in the afternoon on June 111 instead?
Please let us know. Thank you!

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
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Cc: Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre.state.ma.us>; Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre state.ma.us>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College

Good morning,

Thank you for sharing this invitation with Treasurer Goldberg. We will review the Treasurer's
availability and get back to you soon.

Best,
Makayla



Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

617-367-6900. Ext. 227

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:11 AM

To: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE) <makayla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us>; Goldberg, Deborah (TRE)
<dgoldberg@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College

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
08O
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
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:20:12 AM
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

That’s great news!
They’ll be about 12 people, and | can let you know closer to the date.

Have a great weekend,
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
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 10:48 AM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Consulate General of Israel
to New England [£ ¢
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Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE) <lgomes@tre.state.ma.us>; Bork, Chandra (TRE) <cbork@tre.state.ma.us>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel's National Defense College
Hi Erin,

The Treasurer would be happy to host the group in her office on Wednesday, June 1 1t at

2:30pm - 3:30pm. If you could please share the total number of guest, that would be great. We

are looking forward to hosting this meeting!

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 10:49 AM

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

I believe this could work but I want to just triple check with the Treasurer to be sure! I will get
back to you shortly.

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




From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political @boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 8:55 AM

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

makayla.m.fucile(@tre state.ma.us

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

Treasurer Goldberg's schedule is very tight on June 1 1! but the Treasurer would love to host
this group so we are looking to move a few things around on our end. We wanted to check in

if there 1s any availability in the afternoon on June 11™ instead?
Please let us know. Thank you!

Makayla

Makayla Fucile

Special Assistant

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General

24 Beacon St, Room 227

Boston, MA 02133

makavla.m.fucile@tre.state.ma.us

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

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Cc: Gomes, Lizandra (TRE); Bork, Chandra (TRE)
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel”s National Defense College
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 1:00:32 PM
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

Treasurer Goldberg's schedule is very tight on June 1 110 but the Treasurer would love to host
this group so we are looking to move a few things around on our end. We wanted to check in

if there is any availability in the afternoon on June 11™ instead?

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
T (617) 535-0217
up for our newsletter here!
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
[ 9 Gomes, Lizandra (TRE); Bork, Chandra (TRE)
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel"s National Defense College
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 10:48:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Hi Erin,

The Treasurer would be happy to host the group in her office on Wednesday, June 11th at
2:30pm - 3:30pm. If you could please share the total number of guest, that would be great.
We are looking forward to hosting this meeting!

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

| believe this could work but | want to just triple check with the Treasurer to be sure! | will get
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
to New England [
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

if there is any availability in the afternoon on June 1 1™ instead?

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

Sign up for our newsletter here!
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From: Fucile, Makayla M. (TRE)
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Cc: Bork, Chandra (TRE); Gomes, Lizandra (TRE)
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Israel”s National Defense College
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:23:18 AM
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
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Israel"s National Defense College
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 12:44:48 PM
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

]
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

Treasurer Goldberg's schedule is very tight on June 1 1™ but the Treasurer would love to host

this group so we are looking to move a few things around on our end. We wanted to check in

1 th

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

boston.mfa.gov.il>

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political
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
Subject: Re: NAST Delegation Invitation Letter -MA
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 12:15:51 PM

Attachments: Treasurer Goldberg Study Tour Invitation.pdf

Hi again Erin,

Thank you so much for sharing this opportunity with Treasurer Goldberg. | will share this
invitation with the Treasurer for her to review and get back to you soon.

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
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:37 AM

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
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 12:15:57 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 8:40:30 AM

Good morning,

Thank you again for sharing this invitation with Treasurer Goldberg. Unfortunately, the
Treasurer will not be able to attend. She is very sorry to miss this!

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

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 12:15 PM

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

To: Eucile, Makayla M. (TRE); Goldberg, Deborah (TRE
Subject: Recall: Meeting Request - Israel"s National Defense College
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:13:38 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston would like to recall the message, "Meeting Request - Israel's
National Defense College ".





